From: Contact Centre (CRM) <contact@ribblevalley.gov.uk>

Sent: 19 September 2024 10:56

To: Planning

Subject: Planning Application Comments - 3/2024/0676 FS-Case-648270492
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Planning Application Reference No.: 3/2024/0676

Address of Development: Planning Application: 3/2024/0676

Prior approval for forestry track 2171m long x 4m wide to be created from existing surfaced track to
Lickhurst Farm across the fields.

Forestry road from existing surfaced track at Higher Fence Wood Farm Little Bowland Road Chipping
BB7 3BN to the west of Whitewell.

Comments: hello

Canyou confirm the the kiln on Twin Brooks road will not be affected or damaged by the lorries
passing very close by the Kiln. What repairs and maintenance will Twin Brooks Road. What is the
proposed quarry for and what permanent traffic will be involved using Twin Brooks Road if this goes
ahead

many thanks





